

Commission on Teacher and Administrator Education, Certification, and Licensure and Development Central High School Building – 4th Floor Board Room Jackson, MS Teleconference May 5, 2023 10:00 a.m.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Establishment of a Quorum
- **III.** Approval of the minutes of the March 3, 2023, Meeting of the Commission on Teacher and Administrator Education, Certification, and Licensure and Development
- IV. Approval of the hearing subcommittee minutes of April 6, 2023
- V. Adoption of Agenda
- VI. Mississippi Department of Education (MDE) Updates (Dr. Cory Murphy)

Information/Action Items:

- VII. Approval to begin the Administrative Procedures Act process: to revise Miss. Admin. Code 7 4: Part 4: Licensure Guidelines K-12 to establish Performance-Based Teacher License criteria (Dr. Courtney Van Cleve)
- VIII. Approval to begin the Administrative Procedures Act process: to revise Miss. Admin. Code 7 4: Part 4: Licensure Guidelines K-12 to amend supplemental endorsement licensure options, 405 Business Management; and 411 Business Technology (Ms. Wendy Clemons)
- IX. Approval to begin the Administrative Procedures Act process: to revise Miss. Admin. Code 7: Part 142: Career and Technical Education Licensure Guidelines to amend licensure Career Pathway, 965 Transportation Logistics; establish two (2) new licensure Career Pathways in the areas of Barbering and Software Development; and amend the Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) supplemental endorsement requirements (Ms. Wendy Clemons)
- **X.** Approval of Blue Mountain Christian University's request to establish two new licensure-track educator preparation programs in the areas of Vocal Music Education and Instrumental Music Education (Dr. Debra Burson)
- **XI.** Approval of Delta State University's request to modify its existing Elementary Education licensure-track program and establish a new Master of Arts in Teaching Mild/Moderate Disabilities (K-12) Special Education licensure-track program (Dr. Debra Burson)
- **XII.** Approval of Mississippi State University's request to modify its existing State Board of Education approved Elementary Education and Music Education licensure-track educator preparation programs (Dr. Debra Burson)

- **XIII.** Approval of Mississippi University for Women's request to modify its existing State Board of Education approved supplemental endorsements licensure-track educator preparation programs in the areas of Gifted Education and Reading (Dr. Debra Burson)
- **XIV.** Approval of Tougaloo College's request to establish a new licensure-track supplemental endorsement educator preparation program in the area of Health Education (Dr. Debra Burson)
- XV. Approval of William Carey University's request to modify its existing State Board of Education approved licensure-track Master's and Education Specialist level Educational Leadership programs; Master of Arts in Teaching Mild/Moderate Disabilities Special Education licensure-track program; Mild/Moderate Disabilities K-12 supplemental endorsement; and Master's in Education Special Education Mild/Moderate Disabilities licensure-track program (Dr. Debra Burson)
- **XVI.** Approval of ratifications of agreed orders and/or voluntary surrenders (Mr. Scott DeJong)
- XVII. Adjournment

If you need accommodations due to a disability, contact our office at 601-359-3513.

NOTE: Cellular telephones and pagers must be in silent mode during the meeting.